

## جهات تمويل عربية

	الجهة التمويلية	الرابط للموقع	تصنيف المؤسسات
1	Research Scientific Academy of Technolgy &	<a href="http://www.asrt.sci.eg/">www.asrt.sci.eg/</a>	Foundation
2	Ministry of Higher Education	<a href="http://www.egy-mhe.gov.eg">www.egy-mhe.gov.eg</a>	Foundation
3	Ministry for Science and Technological Development Fund	<a href="http://www.stdf.org.eg">www.stdf.org.eg</a>	Foundation
4	Fund to support research at The University of Kafr El Sheikh	<a href="http://www.kfs.edu.eg/post/display.aspx?topic=142">www.kfs.edu.eg/post/display.aspx?topic=142</a>	Foundation
5	The programme of research and developme Innovation- The University of Kafr El Sheikh	<a href="http://www.kfs.edu.eg">www.kfs.edu.eg</a>	Foundation
6	The Fund for scientific Research -Benha University	<a href="http://www.bu.edu.eg">/www.bu.edu.eg</a>	Foundation
7	The programme of support for cooperation between the companies And research	<a href="http://www.itida.gov.eg/.../OurPrograms/ResearchInnovation/.../">www.itida.gov.eg/.../OurPrograms/ResearchInnovation/.../</a>	Foundation
8	The Higher Council for Science and Technology	<a href="http://hcst.gov.jo/ar/?category_name">hcst.gov.jo/ar/?category_name</a>	Foundation
9	The development of the information technology industry	<a href="http://www.itida.gov.eg/">www.itida.gov.eg/</a>	Foundation
10	Faculty of Agriculture- Alexandria University	<a href="http://www.agr.alexu.edu.eg">www.agr.alexu.edu.eg</a>	Foundation
11	Center for Special Studies and Programs (CSSP)	<a href="http://www.bibalex.org/ar/center/details/centerforspecialstudiesandprogramscssp">www.bibalex.org/ar/center/details/centerforspecialstudiesandprogramscssp</a>	Foundation
12	Misrelkheir Ministry	<a href="http://www.misrelkheir.org">www.misrelkheir.org</a>	Foundation

13	Ministry of Higher Education Saudi	<a href="http://www.moe.gov.sa">www.moe.gov.sa</a>	Foundation
14	State universities (Elbaha – Qassim- .....)	<a href="http://kr.moe.gov.sa/ar/eservices/Pages/ksa_gov_universites.aspx">kr.moe.gov.sa/ar/eservices/Pages/ksa_gov_universites.aspx</a>	Foundation
15	King Abdulaziz city for Science and technology	<a href="http://www.kacst.edu.sa">www.kacst.edu.sa</a>	Foundation
16	Universities and private colleges awqaf University	<a href="http://kr.moe.gov.sa/ar/eservices/pages/ksa_private_universites.aspx">kr.moe.gov.sa/ar/eservices/pages/ksa_private_universites.aspx</a>	Foundation
17	Chairs research (23)	<a href="https://home.trc.gov.om/arabic/tabid/531/language/ar-OM/Default.aspx">https://home.trc.gov.om/arabic/tabid/531/language/ar-OM/Default.aspx</a>	Foundation
18	Kuwait Institute for Scientific Research	<a href="http://www.kisr.edu.kw">www.kisr.edu.kw</a>	Foundation
19	Kuwait Fund For Arab Economic Development	<a href="https://www.kuwait-fund.org">https://www.kuwait-fund.org</a>	Foundation
20	Fund development of Science and technology -Jordan	<a href="http://www.mobtada.com/details.php?ID=413702">www.mobtada.com/details.php?ID=413702</a>	Foundation
21	The Fund of support of scientific research	<a href="http://www.srf.gov.jo">www.srf.gov.jo</a>	Foundation
22	The Ministry of higher education and scientific research- Jordan	<a href="http://www.mohe.gov.jo">www.mohe.gov.jo</a>	Foundation
23	Universities Jordanian	<a href="https://ar.wikipedia.org">https://ar.wikipedia.org</a>	Foundation
24	The Royal Scientific Society	<a href="http://www.rss.jo">www.rss.jo</a>	Foundation
25	King Abdullah II Fund for development	<a href="http://kingabdullah.jo">http://kingabdullah.jo</a>	Foundation
26	University of Science and technology	<a href="http://www.ust.edu">www.ust.edu</a>	Foundation
27	The higher Council for Science and technology	<a href="http://hcst.gov.jo/ar">http://hcst.gov.jo/ar</a>	Foundation

28	The foundation of the Emirates	<a href="https://www.emiratesfoundation.ae">https://www.emiratesfoundation.ae</a>	Foundation
29	The Sheikh saqr program for Government	<a href="http://www.sspge.rak.ae">www.sspge.rak.ae</a>	Foundation
30	Gulf educational Institute for	<a href="http://www.gulfedu.ps/ar">www.gulfedu.ps/ar</a>	Foundation
31	Mohammed Rashid Institut	<a href="https://ar-ar.facebook.com">https://ar-ar.facebook.com</a>	Foundation
32	Khalifa University	<a href="http://www.kustar.ac.ae">www.kustar.ac.ae</a>	Foundation
33	The Bank of Islamic Development	<a href="http://www.isdb-pilot.org">www.isdb-pilot.org</a>	Foundation
34	The organization of woman Arab	<a href="http://www.arabwomenorg.org">www.arabwomenorg.org</a>	Foundation
35	8-The Ministry of higher education - Arab Emirates	<a href="https://ar-ar.facebook.com">https://ar-ar.facebook.com</a>	Foundation
36	The Ministry of Education of higher in Lebanon	<a href="http://www.higher-edu.gov">www.higher-edu.gov</a>	Foundation
37	The Council of national scientific research	<a href="http://www.cnrs.edu">www.cnrs.edu</a>	Foundation
38	El Hariry Institute	<a href="http://www.rhf.org">www.rhf.org</a>	Foundation
39	The University of King Qaboos	<a href="https://www.squ.edu">https://www.squ.edu</a>	Foundation
40	The Ministry of higher education	<a href="http://www.mohe.gov">www.mohe.gov</a>	Foundation
41	The Ministry of Science and technology	<a href="http://www.most.gov">www.most.gov</a>	Foundation
42	Syrian universities	<a href="https://www.google.com.eg">https://www.google.com.eg</a>	Foundation

43	<b>The Ministry of higher education</b>	<a href="http://www.mohe.gov.sy"><u>www.mohe.gov.sy</u></a>	<b>Foundation</b>
44	<b>The Ministry of Agriculture</b>	<a href="http://www.moaar.gov.sy"><u>www.moaar.gov.sy</u></a>	<b>Foundation</b>
45	<b>Fund the Qatr to care for scientific research</b>	<a href="http://www.qnrf.org"><u>www.qnrf.org</u></a>	<b>Foundation</b>
46	<b>Grant Abd altife for scientific research in the field of research Scientific and Innovation At the level of the Arab world</b>	<a href="http://www.astf.net/ar/grantsandfunding-activity/abdel-latif-grant"><u>www.astf.net/ar/grantsandfunding-activity/abdel-latif-grant</u></a>	<b>Foundation</b>